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For its own use in bleoks iU wnvk the Company dvgortd cenl
Foom Foglaod and as wood Quel’ was always ab hend no attooph was soude
to use the coal Zovad locally,

In 1835, howu?er, the occurrence at the north end of . in-~
conver lalaad ves beowgit to the attention of tha Coupany's officers
and jnv.oobigation showed that the coal wwas in- m,mrsidm:anle guantitics,

- Duncan 7Finlayson, CGhief Factor, wont north in the Beaver and
made esraiul cxawination ol the daposit,.

Other observgrs had by this time found that the Cregon coal
was not of very good quality so that attention was confined to the
Island., A report was made to Captain J.A. Duntze of the ship rFicgard
Ly TFelber Skene Ogden and James Douglas on September 7th, 1846 and
thenceforward operations were being considered. Imgortant strata
existed along the northeast coast but McNeill harbour later Fort Rupert
was then the only one on which work - s garried on.

A few rassing vessels obta'aed coal from the Indians there
but no coal éuitable for forges was [ound,

Capt. Duntze sent G.T. Gordon, commander of the Cormorant
to McNeiilrharﬁour té enquire into the matter. As a resulﬁ of this
62 tons at 4 shillings a ton was loaded. All information was relayed
to the ﬁdﬁiralty but nothing further was done, or interest taken since
the Oregon ooundary gquestion was settled.

The gold rush to California created a need for coal so the
Hudson's Bay Company in 1849 began work at Mcleill harbour which .

resulted in the building of Fort Rupert for the protection of the
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Yule reond the coal to ba oveoy poor and acdbor ooieh vroubloe

i bhe Indioaos ond odiioes, Bhe coa o110 Lolh for Calive. ~ia, The

Paie safh vas caccked deva Lo 120 Pt by e, il en s then he
and Covornoy dhonshacd deecidoed tliat tho Ti2ld vwas not wooth Tirthor
aaploitation,

Malr senfor proceeded o Nansimo in 1851 telkling wom and
macehinei'ya
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fn Decomber 1849 F.v7, MeKay of the Hudson's Bay

L

any
on Mearing of the Janairno outerouns nfrived at Manaino en ay lst 1350
2nd ag the resuldy of preozpeeting loeated the Douglas seam, Tndians
toox 200 tons Trom Mewcastle island at this tine.

In 1852 work was hezun in carnest and Fort Nanaimo was
built, The first comnercial shipment was by the "#illiam® in lU'ay 1853
to San Francilsco,

Maaﬁwhile other coal deposits had been observed prior to
1854, some of which were that between Renfrew and Cape PFonilla, Barkley
sound, west of Soocke inlet while Capt. Mitchell bhad olktained bunker
coal from Skidegate channel. From there also 575 tons was sent to
San Francisco for testing, in 1671.

The Comox area was taken up in 1870 by the Union Coal
Mining Company and others, this area having been dlscovered and
reported on by Peter J. Leech in 1864. At Quatsino the coal worked
by the quson‘s Bay Company about 1860 was found to ve unpfofitabdble.

This Company continued work at Nanaimo as the Nanaimo Coal
Company until 1861 when the Vancouver Coal Mining and Land Company
bought the property henceforward known as the Vancouvér Colliery.

The Douglas,.¥evwcastle and Dunsmuir seams were worked, the
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Tn 1671 fichncdsen of ha Cooleoies] Svvay of Coancdla

ade a vopost o T novth o onglh coast of tho Lalad ond

incidentally 14 +ipht Lo sotcd that he Youcd a oo nooosd Toowy

Lexing ouh gvay sondotone blocks Tor the making of pillavs Tor
the now Onn Fesncisco aint.  Yhe pillavs ware being vade 275
Teot long and 3Y LGY in diﬂieter. .
In 1866 Robert Brown of the Tritish Coluabia Fxploring
Expedivion visilad Queosn Charlotte 1slands and later conpanies

HICCTS B

Richardson was there in 1872 and reported that iuch

“wneeparatory work had not resulted in any success,

Extensive deposits were reportéd discovered on the
Skeena river by MajJor Downle in 185%. "I saw seams of coal
today" wirites an explorer on Simpson river to Governour Douglas,
"15 feet thick, better than any mined at Vancouver”,.

Coke ovens were added to in 19G3 following the greater
demand for coke at the smelters, and for export. Coke now being
produced at Comox and Michel, .

In 1907 the Nicola Valley Coal and Coke Co. began
production from 1ts properties near the Coldwater river. On
ad jacent ground the Diamond Vale Coal Company began work on what
geemnsd to be the same seam, |

The Vermilion Forks Mining and Development Co. Ltd.

began operations in December 1909 at Princeton making a small

output.
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Oovhe Mieola valloy oo othor Cospenics, Coal i1l

Aycdicote oad Paciiie Coast Colliovry To, of Be €, oponad viltonr
coens dureding L9910,

Tn 1911 the doposit alb Coaloont was ogencd np by the

4

Colvuobia Coal & Cols Co., and in 1912 a property Toar Princoion
3 oponed Ly e Tolbed Fapice Nining Conpaay.

The Roundary Miniang »nd “uplocesion Compray at Midway
vag develeping a property duving 1913.

In 1906 the Pacific Coal Conpany bolnn cperations at
Hosmer in the Crows wmest pass, while the Cocblin Ceal & Cocke
Company's property souvth of Fernle at Corbin was being opaened
in 1308,

In 1911 the Pacific Coast Coal Minea Ltd. ianvestigatad
the possibilities of the Suquash field at the aorth end of Van-
coﬁver island. In 1918 the Granby Consolidated ¥ining, Smelting
& Pywer Company opened a mine at Cassidy Tor the supply of ccal
for its coke plant at Anyox in conjunction with the copper
smalter at that point.

Tne Telkva deposit on the Telkwa river was opened in
1420 and also the Chu Chua deposit on the North Thompson river.

In 1923 the coal deposit on Peace River was worked
and a few tons of coal shipped down the river. The deposit on |
Eat creek near Asheroft was worked by the Clesar Mountain Coal
Co. Ltd., during 1924, Near Princeton in 1928 the following
were working Coalmont Collieries, Tulameen Yalley Coal Company,
Lynden Coal Co., and Pleasant Valley Mining Co., while at !
Nicola the Formandale mine was in operation.

Two new Companies began exploration in 1929 in the

Princeton district, the Ashington Coal Co. Ltd., and Gem

Domestic Coal Co. In 1932 a new Company, Bromley Vale Collieries
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n 1934 phe $ilaon Mioin

2 ool Tuvociccas Co. Lud, took
oyvor thae Blue Flaneg mine) the Casede Mnal Co. Ltd., Look over the

Deocloy Yoale progecty and the Cannda Ceal Developaent Co., Lid.,
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costuled Bhe at coeek Droporiy.

y Zurdng 1935 the Vancouver island field is being con-
ti“ﬁ;ugly‘workcd by vagelous Conpanies and Individuals, 24 the
Crows Negt PA5s fleld the Crows Most Pass Ceal Conpany continues

operations. 7he Nicola, Princeton and Bulkley properties are

heing workesd by various swall companies and syhdicates,




